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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 

Sent: 

To: Toni Earnhart 

Subject: RE. 080648-TX Casr title edit 

__ 

Tuesday, January 27,2009 12 10 PM 

Hi Toni. 

I will make the change requested below. 

From: Toni Earnhart 
Sent: Tuesday, January 27, 2009 11:49 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: RE: 080648-TX Casr title edit 

Dorothy, 

I just noticed that I lefl off the 's' in the first name in the below change request, it should be "Communications" in the old and new 
name. I apologize for missing it. Please use this email to update the docket title again for me. 

Request for approval of name change on CLEC Ceftificate No. 5801 and 1XC Registration No. J1275 from Qwest Communications 
Corporation to Qwest Communications Company, LLC, effective 1/12/09, 

Toni Jog McCoy-Eamhart 
Regulatory Analyst 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Division of Regiilatoiy Compliance 
2540 Sliumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee. Florida 32399-0850 

XLO/413-6533 Fax Line 

ADlw - 
Sent: Monday, January 26, 2009 11:38 AM 
TO: Toni Earnhart 
Subject: RE: 080648-TX Casr title edit - 1  -- 
HI Toni, N u  

' 60 5 
L, CI J 
4. 

This change has bccn madc pcr  your request bclow. 

From: Toni Earnhart 
Sent: Friday, January 23, 2009 4:26 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: RE: 080648-TX Casr title edit 

Dorothy, 

I forgot to add the effective date requested by the company. With this email please add: 

1/27/2009 
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Request for approval of name change on CLEC Certificate No. 5801 and IXC Registration No. TI215 from Qwest Communication 
Corporation to Qwest Communications Company, LLC, effective 1/12/09, 

From: Toni Earnhart 
Sent: Friday, January 23, 2009 4:22 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: 080648-TX Casr title edit 
Importance: High 

Hi Dorothy, 

Please use this email to change the docket title from: 

Request for approval of name change on CLEC Certificate No. 5801 and lXC Certificate No. 3534 from Qwest Communication 
Corporation to Qwest Communications Company, LLC. 

to 

Request for approval of name change on CLEC Certificate No. 5801 and IXC Registration No. TI215 from Qwest Communication 
Corporation to Qwest Communications Company, LLC. 

I think it should be a JP versus a Txsofix since it is 2 separate actions, one CLEC and one lXC. 

Thank You, 

Toni Joy McCoy-Eamhart 
Regulatoiy Analyst 
Florida Public Seivice Comniission 
Division of Regulatory Compliance 
2540 Shirmard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee. Florida 32399-0850 

~~~~~~ TEARNHAR@l'SC. ~~ ~~~ SlIA~TLFLLK5 
8501413-6532 Direct Line 
850/413-6533 Fas Line 

1/27/2009 


